DA\ SINEITGI BN
HARDIN THOMPSON, P.C.
30555 Southficld Roab, serr 400
SOUTHEELD, Mo an 48076

248 593 1400
AN 248 5931244

March 7. 201 |

VIA FACSIMIL): ONLY (312)629-5244

Melissa Suster

Re:  Janette King
Our File No. 0006.0216

Dear Ms. Suster,
Thank vou for agreemg (o assist in obtaming Janctte King's personnel file. [ am
enclosing my original Authorization which mcludes her date of birth and the last tour digits of

her social security number.

Should you have any questions or conunents, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly vours,
HARDIN THOMPSON, P.C.
Kenneth ). Hardmn 11

K kah

Inclosure

ce: Janette King
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Law Offices
HARDIN THOMPSON, P.C.

30555 Southfield Road
Suite 400

Southfield, Michigan 48076
Telephone: (248)593-1400
Facsimile: (248) 593-1244

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL

DATE: March 7, 2011

TO: Melissa Suster

FAX NO.:  (312)629-5244

FROM: Kenneth J. Hardin II, Esquire
RE: Janette King

PAGES: 3 pages (including cover sheet)

COMMENTS:
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HARDIN THOMPSON, P.C.
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FROM: Kenneth J. Hardin ll, Esquire
RE: Janette King
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30555 Southfield Road
Suite 400

Southfield, Michigan 48076
Telephone: (248)593-1400
Facsimile: (248) 593-1244

The information contained in this facsimile message is privileged or confidential information only for the usc of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is neither allowed nor intended. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at the above number and return the

original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.



